
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
PROJECT: PW311GEN1, Requirements Contract for 
 Environmental Services for Various Capital Projects, Citywide 
 
           PIN: 8502009PW0005-6P 
 

  DATE: August 17, 2009 
 
   TIME: 10:00AM 
 
       TO: All Attendees 
 
 FROM: Carlo Di Fava 
 

Pre-Proposal Conference August 17, 2009 Minutes 
 

GENERAL 
 

The purpose of this meeting is to explain and clarify the RFP and Contract for Environmental 
Services for Various Capital Projects, Citywide.  Jean Jean-Louis, DDC/Director, gave a 
general overview of the type of services that will be covered under this RFP and went on to 
explain the reason DDC is doing this type of procurement.  Mr. James Cerasoli, and Ms. 
Donna Pope provided instruction on the MWBE process.  
 
The remainder of the meeting was an open Q&A: 
 
1.   Question:  If the prime contractor is a MWBE, does this meet the requirements? 
 
     Answer: No, you still need to meet the requirements. 

 
2.  Question:   Who are the incumbents of the current contract? 
  
     Answer:  They are Louis Berger, ATC Associates, and Weston Solutions. 

 
3.  Question:  Are you releasing a bid note? What you are currently paying? 
 
     Answer:  You can go to the City Record to retrieve that information. 
 
4.  Question:  There was a contract about a year ago, are these the winners? 



 

 

 
     Answer:  No, they were ATC Associates, and Weston Solutions.  

 
5.  Question:  If you awarded contracts to an existing contractor, and awarded this contract to    

 the same contractor, will you start this contract? 
 

     Answer:   We try not to use the same vendor, unless they have the technical capacity to 
 perform the work.  We do not usually like to put all our eggs in one basket. We 
 will give work on this contract as soon as possible. 

 
6.  Question:  What percentage would be for asbestos, Phase I or II? 
 
     Answer:    In the past it would be 70% asbestos and 30% environmental.  Now it’s closely 

 divided, there is more environmental work, (Phase I and Phase II ) and an 
 increase in subsurface investigations. 

 
7.  Question:  Do the pricing pages factor into the selection criteria? 
 
     Answer:   The selection criteria are for best qualified. The technical proposal is submitted  

  first, you can refer to RFP Page 1 and page 12. Also refer to page RFP-11 Item F   
  is what should be submitted, three (3) envelopes are to be submitted.  
 

8.  Question:  Do you accept 330s for completing 254s and 255s? 
 

      Answer:   Yes, we accept 330s as well. 
 

9.  Question:  Since there are two (2) contracts, do we submit two (2) proposals? 
 
     Answer:  No, submit one (1) proposal for both. 

    
10.  Question:   Do laboratories qualify for MWBE? 
 
       Answer:  As a portion, yes it qualifies. 

 
11.  Question:  Will this be posted on the WEB? 
 
       Answer:  Yes, the minutes and attendance will be posted within a week. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:00AM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Attendees: 
Jean Jean-Louis - DDC 
Sandra Roberto - DDC 
Rebecca Tummon - DDC 
Angela Sabet - DDC 
Lisa Thorpe - DDC 
Donna Pope – DDC 
Jim Cerasoli – DDC 
Carlo Di Fava - DDC 
Maritza Ortega - DDC 
 

 
COMPANY 

 
YOUR NAME 

 
PHONE 

Crt. 
MWBE 

 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

ALC Environmental 
Inc. 

Claudio 
Gonzalez 

212-675-5544  claudio.gonzalez@alcenvironmental.com

Shaw Tom Larison 914-633-9324  thomas.larison@shawgrp.com 
Shaw August Arrigo 516-650-4836  August.arrigo@shawgrp.com 
CES Alex Nadolishny 212-290-6323 X cescenter@aol.com 
Testamerica Peter Frick 203-954-8902  Peter.frick@testamericainc.com 
Langan Atena Vladu 212-479-5572  avladu@langan.com 
Weston Solutions Ron Meloskie 732-417-5861  Ronald.meloskie@westonsolutions.com 
Tectonic Iris Giboyeaux 718-391-9200  igiboyeaux@tectonicengineering.com 
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YOUR NAME 

 
PHONE 

Crt. 
MWBE 

 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 

Brinkerhoff 
Environmental 

Laura 
Brinkerhoff 

732-223-2225 X lbrinkerhoff@brinkenv.com 

Louis Berger Stephen Morse 212-612-7923  smorse@louisberger.com 
Carolynn Venti/Galli Carolynn Venti 631-271-9292  cventi@gallieng.com 
York Analytical Labs Marty Rowan 518-429-5059  mrowan@yorklab.com 
H2M Group Paul Debiase 631-756-8000  pdebiase@h2m.com 
Preferred 
Environmental 
Services 

William 
Schlageter 

516-546-1100 X bschlageter@preferredenv.com 

Warren & Panzer Bill Loch 212-922-0077  wloch@warrenpanzer.com 
AKRF Colleen Griffiths 914-949-7336  cgriffiths@akrf.com 
Yu & Associates, Inc. Andrew Leung 201-310-2501 X aleung@yu-associates.com 
LiRo Engineers Harvey Sands 516-938-5476  sandsh@liro.com 
Gannett Fleming Michael Brady 609-584-9592  mbrady@gfnet.com 
Anson Environmental, 
Ltd. 

Fritzi Gross-
Dillon 

631-351-3555 X fritzi@ansonltd.com 

Chemtech Joe Dockery 732-688-2642 X jdockery@chemtech.net 
TRC Arnel Javal 917-549-6194  ajaval@trcsolutions.com 
GZA 
GeoEnvironmental 

Clifford Bell 212-594-8140  Clifford.bell@gza.com 

STV Inc. Michael Tumulty 212-614-3369  Michael.tumulty@stvinc.com 
Whitman John Cipollone 732-740-9094  jcipollone@whitmanco.com 
Whitman D. Robinson 732-390-5858  drobinson@whitmanco.com 
First Environmental Matt Butler 973-334-0003  mgb@firstenvironment.com 
ATC Associates Inc John Eget 212-353-8280  John.eget@atcassociates.com 
ATC Associates, Inc. Doug Glorie 212-353-8280  Doug.glorie@atcassociates.com 




